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Dykman, Peter

From: Wawrzyn, James

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2003 10:55 AM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: Draft request related to SB 15

Peter:

Below are items Senator Brown would like incorporated into an amendment of SB 15.

Page 3, Ln 4: strike reference to constitutional provisions

Page 5, Ln 4: modify so amendments are introduced by legislators on the committee, versus the
committee as a whole

Page 5, Ln 20: modify so bills are introduced by legislators on the committee
Page 5, Ln 22: specify that "all unfunded mandates" be repealed

Page 6, Ln 14: strike reference to constitutional provisions

If any questions arise, please do not hestitate to give me a call.

Thanks.

James
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 15

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 4: delete “constitutional or”.
/ 2. Page 5, line 9: before “committee” insert “legislative members of the”.
i 3. Page 5, line 20: before “committee” insert “legislative members of the”.

4. Page 5, line 21: delete “and one or more joint resolutions amending the

constitution”.
d 5. Page 5, line 22: after “all” insert “unfunded?”.
I 6. Page 6, line 14: delete that line and substitut “date};’\’.

7. Page 6, line 15: delete “[revisor inserts date],”.

(END)



